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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 12:57 PM
To: ‘Marianella Leon’

Subject: RE: Please add Tax id

We are forwarding the tax number to the appropriate deparument for updating,

Please ceply back with the updated e-mai address.

~

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few mmutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values vour feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Tnterim Secretary of State, is committed to
continueusly assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 10 the "IDOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hiip:/ /survey.dos.state. Lus/index.aspxPemail=corphelp@dos.state. lus
----- Original Message-----

From: Marianella Leon [mattio:maria@nickspradlin.com]
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 [2:48 PM

To: corphelp

subject: Please add Tax Id

Please update Email Address for SYNHESION, LLC File Numbér:1.10000101869 YOU PLEASE ADD THE TAX
iD#®

32-0322038




